HBH 901; 7tH Avenue‘\

Hanover, Ontario

HANOVER &  anien
DISTRICT I 519.364.2340
HOSPITAL  F:519.364.6602

May 15, 2017

Christine Van Geyn

260 Adelaide Street East
P.O. Box 38

Toronto, ON M5A 1N1
(647) 607-6633

Dear Christine,
This correspondence is a follow up to your FIPPA request regarding the disclosure of the total

annual cost of hydro for our institution for the following: 2017 (to date), 2016, 2015, 2014,
2013, and 2012. Please find the information below.

Hanover and District Hospital- Electricity Cost

2012 $ 205,652.00
2013 S 196,883.00
2014 S 233,800.00
2015 $ 282,954.00
2016 $321,320.00
2017- March $ 65,945.00
Regards,

=

Marnie Ferguson,

VP of Finance and Operations
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